O'Donnell, Shanna RCID # 2020-024 a

To: Del Ciampo, Joseph
Subject: RE: PB 35a-21

From: Del Ciampo, Joseph

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Carroll, Patrick <Patrick.Carroll@jud.ct.gov>; 'Bozzuto, Elizabeth' <Elizabeth.Bozzuto@jud.ct.gov>; Ericson, Tais
<Tais.Ericson@jud.ct.gov>; Hess, Krista <Krista.Hess@jud.ct.gov>; Mauriello, Adam <Adam.Mauriello@jud.ct.gov>;
James O'Connor (James.OConnor@jud.ct.gov) <James.OConnor@jud.ct.gov>; Nancy Porter (Nancy.Porter@jud.ct.gov)
<Nancy.Porter@jud.ct.gov>

Cc: 'Wilson, Sharon M' <SharonM.Wilson@jud.ct.gov>

Subject: FW: PB 35a-21

Good Evening,
Attached for you reference is the order by Judge Conway that removes the suspension of the requirements and
deadlines In Section 35a-21 relating to child protection matters. The order is effective immediately and notice will be

posted on the JB web page as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Joseph J. Del Ciampo

Director of Legal Services
Connecticut Judicial Branch

100 Washington Street, 3™ Floor
Hartford, CT 06106

e-mail: Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov

Tel: (860) 706-5120
Fax: (860) 566-3449

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work
product doctrine, or other confidentiality provision. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination,
distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any
privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein. If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a
hard-copy version.

From: Conway, Bernadette

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov>
Subject: PB 35a-21
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Thanks Joe



Removal of the Suspension of Requirements and Deadlines
in Section 35a-21 Concerning Appeals in Child Protection Matters

Pursuant to Practice Book Section 1-9C, in consultation with the appropriate Presiding Judge of each
Judicial District and with the approval of the Chief Court Administrator, the suspension of the
requirements and deadlines in Section 35a-21 concerning appeals in child protection matters enacted by
the judges on June 26, 2020, to be effective from March 24, 2020, is hereby removed, effective

immediately, until further notice.
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Chief Administrative Judge, Juvenile Matters
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